Agenda - Plenary

Meeting Venue:

Y Siambr - Senedd
Meeting date:
Wednesday, 22 May 2019
Meeting time: 13.30

210(v5)

1  Questions to the Minister for Finance and Trefnydd
(45 mins)
The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice

after Question 2.

View Questions

2 Questions to the Minister for International Relations and Welsh
Language
(45 mins)

The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice

after Question 2.

View Questions

3 Questions to the Assembly Commission
(30 mins)

View Questions

4 Topical Questions
(20 mins)

To ask the Deputy Minister and Chief Whip

,Ff Cynulliad National
/’ Cenedlaethol Assembly for

Cymru Wales


http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/22-05-2019/
http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/22-05-2019/
http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/22-05-2019/

Leanne Wood (Rhondda): Will the Welsh Government make a statement on the
impact that the UK Government's rejection of the definition of Islamophobia has

had on community cohesion?

5 90 Second Statements

(5 mins)
Motion to elect a Member to a committee (5 mins)
The item started at 15.44
Voting on the motion under this item was deferred until Voting Time.

NDM7056 Elin Jones (Ceredigion)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing
Order 17.13(ii), elects Caroline Jones (Brexit Party) as a Member of the Business

Committee.

The result was as follows:

For Abstain Against Total

13 1 6 20

As 2/3rds of the Members voting did not support the Motion, the Motion was not

agreed.

6 Statement by the Chair of the Public Accounts Committee:
Scrutiny of Accounts 2017-18 - WITHDRAWN

7 Debate on the Petitions Committee report: Petition P-05-784
Prescription drug dependence and withdrawal - recognition and

support
(60 mins)
NDM7053 Janet Finch-Saunders (Aberconwy)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:


http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=162
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=212

Notes the report of the Petitions Committee on Petition P-05-784 Prescription
drug dependence and withdrawal - recognition and support, which was laid in the
Table Office on 21 March 2019.

Note: The Welsh Government's response to the report was laid in the Table Office
on 15 May 2019.

8 Welsh Conservatives debate - The Economy
(60 mins)
NDM7055 Darren Millar (Clwyd West)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:

1. Notes the Welsh Government’s failure to realise Wales’s economic potential
over the past 20 years.

2. Does not believe that the Welsh Government’s Prosperity for All: Economic
Action Plan is sufficiently ambitious to deliver significant improvement in the
Welsh economy.

3. Calls on the Welsh Government to take further action to improve the economy,
including:

a) simplifying and improving access to business support;
b) ensuring policy is aligned with an effective industrial strategy;
¢) reforming public procurement to support SMEs;

d) upskilling and re-skilling the workforce to take advantage of new
opportunities; and

e) improving infrastructure.

Prosperity for All: Economic Action Plan

The following amendments have been tabled:

Amendment 1 - Rebecca Evans (Gower

Delete all and replace with:

1. Notes the actions taken by the Welsh Government to support the economy of
Wales over the last twenty years which have helped lead to:

a) 300,000 more people in work in Wales since 1999;


http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld12429/cr-ld12429-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld12521/gen-ld12521-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=171
https://gov.wales/prosperity-all-economic-action-plan
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375

b) economic inactivity rates now broadly comparable with the UK average for the
first time in history;

¢) the proportion of working-age people with no qualifications more than halving
since 1999;

d) the proportion of working age people with higher education qualifications
increasing from around one-in-five people to more than one-in-three since
devolution;

e) the numbers of active enterprises in Wales the highest on record.

2. Notes the Welsh Government’s plans to drive inclusive growth through the
Economic Action Plan including the new Economic Contract, major infrastructure
investment such as the new £5bn rail franchise and metro as well as the new £1bn
Development Bank of Wales.

3. Recognises many of the economic concerns expressed in the EU referendum
and the Welsh Government’s focus since publication of the Economic Action Plan
in 2017 on nurturing the foundational economy as a driver for inclusive growth.

4. Recognises the fundamental importance of fair work to Wales’s future and the
Welsh Government’s commitment to work in social partnership to make Wales a
fair work nation.

5. Regrets the lack of UK Government investment in Wales over the last decade as
well as cancelled rail electrification, rejection of tidal lagoon plans and failure to
secure Wylfa project investment.

Amendment 2 - Rhun ap lorwerth (Ynys Mon)

Add as new point at end of motion:
Calls on the Welsh Government to:

a) convene a national economic summit to discuss with key stakeholders and
industry the future of the economy; and

b) legislate for a regional renewal bill, that will impose upon government the
requirement to consider regional fairness and equality in its expenditure
decisions.

Amendment 3 - Rhun ap lorwerth (Ynys Mon)



http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717

Add as new point at end of motion:
Expresses concern for the future of the Welsh economy post-Brexit.

Amendment 4 - Rhun ap lorwerth (Ynys Mon)

Add as new point at end of motion:

Notes the failure of the UK Government to deliver detailed proposals or consult
upon a new post-Brexit Shared Prosperity Fund to replace EU funding, given its
place as a key component of the Welsh economy.

9 Voting Time

10 Short Debate
(30 mins)
NDM7054 John Griffiths (Newport East)

Breathing easier in Wales: Pulmonary rehabilitation and smoking cessation
services.

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Tuesday, 4 June 2019


http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=153

Agenda Item 1

Oral Assembly Questions tabled on
15/05/2019 for answer on 22/05/2019

The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice after Question 2.

Minister for Finance and Trefnydd

Michelle Brown North Wales
1 OAQ53915

(e)

What discussions has the Minister had with local authorities regarding how the collection of
business rates and the discretionary awarding of business rate relief can be used to improve
Welsh high streets?

Sian Gwenllian Arfon
2 O0OAQ53910

(w)
What discussions has the Minister had regarding the options available to solve the problem of
second home owners avoiding paying tax?

Dai Lloyd South Wales West
3 OAQ53924

(e)
What discussions has the Minister had with the Minister for Housing and Local Government
regarding the capital funding provided to local authorities?

David Melding  South Wales Central
4 OAQ53918

(e)
What consideration does the Minister give to the funding of prefabricated housing when
allocating the Welsh Government's budget?

Joyce Watson  Mid and West Wales
5 OAQ53913

(e)

Will the Minister provide an update on Welsh Government efforts to make council tax fairer?

Suzy Davies  South Wales West
6 OAQ53923

(e)

Pack Page 1



Will the Minister make a statement on the Welsh Government's approach to budget monitoring
and management?

Hefin David  Caerphilly
7 OAQ53901

Withdrawn

(e)
What plans does the Welsh Government have to introduce a levy on disposable coffee cups in
Wales?

Delyth Jewell South Wales East
8 OAQ53922

(e)
Will the Minister provide an update on the allocation of funding in the budget for the proposed
M4 black route?

Llyr Gruffydd  North Wales
9 OAQ53926

(w)

Will the Minister make a statement on the allocation of capital funding for North Wales?

Paul Davies Preseli Pembrokeshire
10 OAQ53884

(e)
What consideration does the Minister give to local infrastructure projects when allocating the
budget?

Jack Sargeant Alyn and Deeside
11 OAQ53895

(e)
What discussions has the Minister had with cabinet colleagues on the Welsh Government’s
digital strategy?

Mark Isherwood North Wales
12 OAQ53890

(e)
What consideration did the Welsh Government give to helping people with sensory loss in Wales
when allocating funding for the 2019-20 budget?

Minister for International Relations and the Welsh Language
Dai Lloyd South Wales West

Pack Page 2



OAQ53925
(e)

Will the Minister make a statement on promoting the Welsh language within South Wales West?

Paul Davies Preseli Pembrokeshire

OAQ53885
(e)

Will the Minister make a statement on what the Welsh Government is doing to promote tourism
in west Wales?

Jayne Bryant Newport West
OAQ53914

(e)
What steps is the Welsh Government taking to encourage community sport and active
recreation?

Mark Isherwood  North Wales
OAQ53889

(e)

How is the Welsh Government increasing cultural engagement in North Wales?

Helen Mary Jones  Mid and West Wales
OAQ53903

(e)
What recent discussions has the Minister had with the Minister for Education regarding the
provision of university courses through the medium of Welsh?

Jenny Rathbone Cardiff Central
OAQ53908

(e)

Will the Minister make a statement about the Welsh Government's relations with Turkey?

Neil Hamilton Mid and West Wales
OAQ53892

(e)
What assessment has the Minister made of the impact of the Economic Partnership Agreement
between the EU and Japan on Wales?

Hefin David  Caerphilly
OAQ53902

Withdrawn

Pack Page 3



10

11

12

(e)
Will the Minister provide an update on Welsh Government support for the historic environment in
Wales?

David Melding  South Wales Central
OAQ53917

(e)
What is the Welsh Government doing to promote mining heritage as a tourist attraction in the
south Wales valleys?

John Griffiths Newport East
OAQ53916

(e)
Will the Minister set out the ethical basis for the Welsh Government's international relations
strategy?

Jack Sargeant Alyn and Deeside
OAQ53893

(w)

What is the Welsh Government doing to promote the Welsh language internationally?

Bethan Sayed South Wales West

OAQ53927

(e)

Will the Minister outline the Welsh Government's plans to continue engagement with European
regional organisations in the event of Wales leaving the EU?

Assembly Commission

Janet Finch-Saunders  Aberconwy
OAQ53898

(e)
Will the Commission make a statement on the Assembly's involvement in the Urdd Eisteddfod
20197

Dai Lloyd South Wales West
OAQ53911

(w)
Will the Commission make a statement outlining the steps being taken to ensure that the Welsh
Government lays documents before the Assembly in Welsh?

Huw Irranca-Davies = Ogmore

OAQ53888
Pack Page 4



(e)

Will the Commission explore the potential of using cargo-bikes for deliveries to the Assembly?

Helen Mary Jones  Mid and West Wales
OAQ53912

(e)
Will the Commission make a statement on the accessibility of the Senedd to members of the
public?

Pack Page 5



NDM7056 Cyn

22/0

Enw / Name
Adam Price

Alun Davies
Andrew RT Davies
Angela Burns

Ann Jones

Bethan Sayed
Caroline Jones
Carwyn Jones
Dafydd Elis-Thomas
Dai Lloyd

Darren Millar
David J Rowlands
David Melding
David Rees

Dawn Bowden
Delyth Jewell

Elin Jones

Eluned Morgan
Gareth Bennett
Hannah Blythyn
Hefin David

Helen Mary Jones
Huw Irranca-Davies
Jack Sargeant
Jane Hutt

Janet Finch-Saunders
Jayne Bryant
Jenny Rathbone
Jeremy Miles
John Griffiths
Joyce Watson
Julie James

Julie Morgan

Ken Skates

Kirsty Williams
Leanne Wood
Lee Waters
Lesley Griffiths
Llyr Gruffydd
Llywydd

Lynne Neagle
Mandy Jones
Mark Drakeford
Mark Isherwood
Mark Reckless
Michelle Brown
Mick Antoniw
Mike Hedges
Mohammad Asghar
Neil Hamilton
Neil McEvoy

Nick Ramsay

Paul Davies
Rebecca Evans
Rhianon Passmore
Rhun ap lorwerth
Russell George
Sian Gwenllian
Suzy Davies
Vaughan Gething
Vikki Howells

O blaid / For:

Ymatal / Abstain:

and

Yn erbyn / Against:
Cyfanswm / Total:

i ethol Aelod i bwyllgor / NDM7056 - Motion to elect a Member to a Committee

a Annex

13

20

Plaid Wieidvddol / Political Party

Plaid Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Brexit / Brexit party

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Independent / Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Annibynnol
Plaid Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Plaid Brexit / Brexit party

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

United Kingdom Independence Party / Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Liberal Democrats / Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol Cymru
Plaid Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Llywydd / Presiding Officer

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Brexit / Brexit party

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Plaid Brexit / Brexit party

Michelle Brown - Independent / Michelle Brown - Annibynnol
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
United Kingdom Independence Party / Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig
Neil McEvoy - Independent / Neil McEvoy - Annibynnol
Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Plaid Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Pack Page 6

Pleidlais / Vote

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Ymatal / Abstain

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against



NDM?7055 - Dadl y Ceidwadwyr Cymreig - Cynnig heb ei ddiwygio / NDM7055 - Welsh Conservatives
Debate - Motion without amendment

22/05/19 17:16:43

Enw / Name
Adam Price

Alun Davies
Andrew RT Davies
Angela Burns

Ann Jones

Bethan Sayed
Caroline Jones
Carwyn Jones
Dafydd Elis-Thomas
Dai Lloyd

Darren Millar
David J Rowlands
David Melding
David Rees

Dawn Bowden
Delyth Jewell

Elin Jones

Eluned Morgan
Gareth Bennett
Hannah Blythyn
Hefin David
Helen Mary Jones
Huw Irranca-Davies
Jack Sargeant
Jane Hutt

Janet Finch-Saunders
Jayne Bryant
Jenny Rathbone
Jeremy Miles
John Griffiths
Joyce Watson
Julie James

Julie Morgan

Ken Skates

Kirsty Williams
Leanne Wood
Lee Waters
Lesley Griffiths
Llyr Gruffydd
Llywydd

Lynne Neagle
Mandy Jones
Mark Drakeford
Mark Isherwood
Mark Reckless
Michelle Brown
Mick Antoniw
Mike Hedges
Mohammad Asghar
Neil Hamilton
Neil McEvoy

Nick Ramsay

Paul Davies
Rebecca Evans
Rhianon Passmore
Rhun ap lorwerth
Russell George
Sian Gwenllian
Suzy Davies
Vaughan Gething
Vikki Howells

Plaid Wieidyddol / Political Party

Plaid Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Brexit / Brexit party

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Independent / Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Annibynnol
Plaid Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Plaid Brexit / Brexit party

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

United Kingdom Independence Party / Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Liberal Democrats / Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol Cymru
Plaid Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Llywydd / Presiding Officer

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Brexit / Brexit party

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Plaid Brexit / Brexit Party

Michelle Brown - Independent / Michelle Brown - Annibynnol
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
United Kingdom Independence Party / Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig
Neil McEvoy - Independent / Neil McEvoy - Annibynnol
Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Plaid Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Pack Page 7

Pleidlais / Vote

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Ymatal / Abstain

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against



O blaid / For: 12

Ymatal / Abstain: 1
Yn erbyn / Against: 33
Cyfanswm / Total: 46

Pack Page 8



NDM7055 - Gwelliant 1 / NDM7055 - Amendment 1

22/05/19 17:17:18

Enw / Name
Adam Price

Alun Davies
Andrew RT Davies
Angela Burns

Ann Jones

Bethan Sayed
Caroline Jones
Carwyn Jones
Dafydd Elis-Thomas
Dai Lloyd

Darren Millar
David J Rowlands
David Melding
David Rees

Dawn Bowden
Delyth Jewell

Elin Jones

Eluned Morgan
Gareth Bennett
Hannah Blythyn
Hefin David

Helen Mary Jones
Huw Irranca-Davies
Jack Sargeant
Jane Hutt

Janet Finch-Saunders
Jayne Bryant
Jenny Rathbone
Jeremy Miles
John Griffiths
Joyce Watson
Julie James

Julie Morgan

Ken Skates

Kirsty Williams
Leanne Wood

Lee Waters
Lesley Griffiths
Llyr Gruffydd
Llywydd

Lynne Neagle
Mandy Jones
Mark Drakeford
Mark Isherwood
Mark Reckless
Michelle Brown
Mick Antoniw
Mike Hedges
Mohammad Asghar
Neil Hamilton
Neil McEvoy

Nick Ramsay

Paul Davies
Rebecca Evans
Rhianon Passmore
Rhun ap lorwerth
Russell George
Sian Gwenllian
Suzy Davies
Vaughan Gething

Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party

Plaid Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Brexit / Brexit party

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Independent / Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Annibynnol
Plaid Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Plaid Brexit / Brexit party

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

United Kingdom Independence Party / Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Liberal Democrats / Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol Cymru
Plaid Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Llywydd / Presiding Officer

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Brexit / Brexit party

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Plaid Brexit / Brexit Party

Michelle Brown - Independent / Michelle Brown - Annibynnol
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
United Kingdom Independence Party / Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig
Neil McEvoy - Independent / Neil McEvoy - Annibynnol
Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Plaid Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Vikki Howells Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

O blaid / For: 27

Ymatal / Abstain: 0

Yn erbyn / Against: 21 Pack Page 9

Cyfanswm / Total: 48

Pleidlais / Vote

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For



NDM7055 - Gwelliant 2 / NDM7055 - Amendment 2

22/05/19 17:17:40

Enw / Name
Adam Price

Alun Davies
Andrew RT Davies
Angela Burns

Ann Jones

Bethan Sayed
Caroline Jones
Carwyn Jones
Dafydd Elis-Thomas
Dai Lloyd

Darren Millar
David J Rowlands
David Melding
David Rees

Dawn Bowden
Delyth Jewell

Elin Jones

Eluned Morgan
Gareth Bennett
Hannah Blythyn
Hefin David

Helen Mary Jones
Huw Irranca-Davies
Jack Sargeant
Jane Hutt

Janet Finch-Saunders
Jayne Bryant
Jenny Rathbone
Jeremy Miles
John Griffiths
Joyce Watson
Julie James

Julie Morgan

Ken Skates

Kirsty Williams
Leanne Wood

Lee Waters
Lesley Griffiths
Llyr Gruffydd
Llywydd

Lynne Neagle
Mandy Jones
Mark Drakeford
Mark Isherwood
Mark Reckless
Michelle Brown
Mick Antoniw
Mike Hedges
Mohammad Asghar
Neil Hamilton
Neil McEvoy

Nick Ramsay

Paul Davies
Rebecca Evans
Rhianon Passmore
Rhun ap lorwerth
Russell George
Sian Gwenllian
Suzy Davies
Vaughan Gething

Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party

Plaid Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Brexit / Brexit party

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Independent / Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Annibynnol
Plaid Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Plaid Brexit / Brexit party

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

United Kingdom Independence Party / Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Liberal Democrats / Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol Cymru
Plaid Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Llywydd / Presiding Officer

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Brexit / Brexit party

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Plaid Brexit / Brexit Party

Michelle Brown - Independent / Michelle Brown - Annibynnol
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
United Kingdom Independence Party / Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig
Neil McEvoy - Independent / Neil McEvoy - Annibynnol
Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Plaid Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Pleidlais / Vote

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Ymatal / Abstain

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

Ymatal / Abstain

Ymatal / Abstain

Ymatal / Abstain

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Ymatal / Abstain

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Ymatal / Abstain

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Ymatal / Abstain

Yn erbyn / Against

Ymatal / Abstain

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Ymatal / Abstain

Ymatal / Abstain

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Ymatal / Abstain

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

Ymatal / Abstain

O blaid / For

Ymatal / Abstain

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Vikki Howells Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

O blaid / For:

Ymatal / Abstain: 13

Yn erbyn / Against: 29 Pack Page 10

Cyfanswm / Total: 49



NDM7055 - Gwelliant 3 / NDM7055 - Amendment 3

22/05/19 17:18:05

Enw / Name
Adam Price

Alun Davies
Andrew RT Davies
Angela Burns

Ann Jones

Bethan Sayed
Caroline Jones
Carwyn Jones
Dafydd Elis-Thomas
Dai Lloyd

Darren Millar
David J Rowlands
David Melding
David Rees

Dawn Bowden
Delyth Jewell

Elin Jones

Eluned Morgan
Gareth Bennett
Hannah Blythyn
Hefin David

Helen Mary Jones
Huw Irranca-Davies
Jack Sargeant
Jane Hutt

Janet Finch-Saunders
Jayne Bryant
Jenny Rathbone
Jeremy Miles
John Griffiths
Joyce Watson
Julie James

Julie Morgan

Ken Skates

Kirsty Williams
Leanne Wood

Lee Waters
Lesley Griffiths
Llyr Gruffydd
Llywydd

Lynne Neagle
Mandy Jones
Mark Drakeford
Mark Isherwood
Mark Reckless
Michelle Brown
Mick Antoniw
Mike Hedges
Mohammad Asghar
Neil Hamilton
Neil McEvoy

Nick Ramsay

Paul Davies
Rebecca Evans
Rhianon Passmore
Rhun ap lorwerth
Russell George
Sian Gwenllian
Suzy Davies
Vaughan Gething

Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party

Plaid Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Brexit / Brexit party

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Independent / Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Annibynnol
Plaid Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Plaid Brexit / Brexit party

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

United Kingdom Independence Party / Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Liberal Democrats / Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol Cymru
Plaid Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Llywydd / Presiding Officer

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Brexit / Brexit party

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Plaid Brexit / Brexit Party

Michelle Brown - Independent / Michelle Brown - Annibynnol
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
United Kingdom Independence Party / Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig
Neil McEvoy - Independent / Neil McEvoy - Annibynnol
Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Plaid Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Pleidlais / Vote

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Ymatal / Abstain

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Ymatal / Abstain

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Vikki Howells Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

O blaid / For: 34

Ymatal / Abstain: 2

Yn erbyn / Against: 13 Pack Page 11

Cyfanswm / Total: 49



NDM7055 - Gwelliant 4 / NDM7055 - Amendment 4

22/05/19 17:18:29

Enw / Name
Adam Price

Alun Davies
Andrew RT Davies
Angela Burns

Ann Jones

Bethan Sayed
Caroline Jones
Carwyn Jones
Dafydd Elis-Thomas
Dai Lloyd

Darren Millar
David J Rowlands
David Melding
David Rees

Dawn Bowden
Delyth Jewell

Elin Jones

Eluned Morgan
Gareth Bennett
Hannah Blythyn
Hefin David

Helen Mary Jones
Huw Irranca-Davies
Jack Sargeant
Jane Hutt

Janet Finch-Saunders
Jayne Bryant
Jenny Rathbone
Jeremy Miles
John Griffiths
Joyce Watson
Julie James

Julie Morgan

Ken Skates

Kirsty Williams
Leanne Wood

Lee Waters
Lesley Griffiths
Llyr Gruffydd
Llywydd

Lynne Neagle
Mandy Jones
Mark Drakeford
Mark Isherwood
Mark Reckless
Michelle Brown
Mick Antoniw
Mike Hedges
Mohammad Asghar
Neil Hamilton
Neil McEvoy

Nick Ramsay

Paul Davies
Rebecca Evans
Rhianon Passmore
Rhun ap lorwerth
Russell George
Sian Gwenllian
Suzy Davies
Vaughan Gething

Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party

Plaid Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Brexit / Brexit party

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Independent / Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Annibynnol
Plaid Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Plaid Brexit / Brexit party

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

United Kingdom Independence Party / Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Liberal Democrats / Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol Cymru
Plaid Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Llywydd / Presiding Officer

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Brexit / Brexit party

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Plaid Brexit / Brexit Party

Michelle Brown - Independent / Michelle Brown - Annibynnol
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
United Kingdom Independence Party / Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig
Neil McEvoy - Independent / Neil McEvoy - Annibynnol
Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Plaid Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Vikki Howells Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

O blaid / For: 37

Ymatal / Abstain: 2

Yn erbyn / Against: 10 Pack Page 12

Cyfanswm / Total: 49

Pleidlais / Vote

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Ymatal / Abstain

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Ymatal / Abstain

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For



NDM?7055 - Dadl y Ceidwadwyr Cymreig - Cynnig wedi'i ddiwygio / NDM7055 - Welsh Conservatives
Debate - Motion as amended

22/05/19 17:18:48

Enw / Name
Adam Price

Alun Davies
Andrew RT Davies
Angela Burns

Ann Jones

Bethan Sayed
Caroline Jones
Carwyn Jones
Dafydd Elis-Thomas
Dai Lloyd

Darren Millar
David J Rowlands
David Melding
David Rees

Dawn Bowden
Delyth Jewell

Elin Jones

Eluned Morgan
Gareth Bennett
Hannah Blythyn
Hefin David
Helen Mary Jones
Huw Irranca-Davies
Jack Sargeant
Jane Hutt

Janet Finch-Saunders
Jayne Bryant
Jenny Rathbone
Jeremy Miles
John Griffiths
Joyce Watson
Julie James

Julie Morgan

Ken Skates

Kirsty Williams
Leanne Wood
Lee Waters
Lesley Griffiths
Llyr Gruffydd
Llywydd

Lynne Neagle
Mandy Jones
Mark Drakeford
Mark Isherwood
Mark Reckless
Michelle Brown
Mick Antoniw
Mike Hedges
Mohammad Asghar
Neil Hamilton
Neil McEvoy

Nick Ramsay

Paul Davies
Rebecca Evans
Rhianon Passmore
Rhun ap lorwerth
Russell George
Sian Gwenllian
Suzy Davies
Vaughan Gething
Vikki Howells

Plaid Wieidyddol / Political Party

Plaid Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Brexit / Brexit party

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Independent / Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Annibynnol
Plaid Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Plaid Brexit / Brexit party

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

United Kingdom Independence Party / Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Liberal Democrats / Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol Cymru
Plaid Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Llywydd / Presiding Officer

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Brexit / Brexit party

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Plaid Brexit / Brexit Party

Michelle Brown - Independent / Michelle Brown - Annibynnol
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
United Kingdom Independence Party / Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig
Neil McEvoy - Independent / Neil McEvoy - Annibynnol
Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Plaid Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Pack Page 13

Pleidlais / Vote

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For



O blaid / For: 27

Ymatal / Abstain: 0
Yn erbyn / Against: 22
Cyfanswm / Total: 49

Pack Page 14



	Agenda
	1 Questions to the Minister for Finance and Trefnydd
	 Votes Summary



